



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION IV

345 COURTLAND STREET
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30365

MAY 12 1989

REF: 4WM-FP

Mr. George O. Layman, Director
Electric Operations Services
Gulf Power Company
500 Bayfront Parkway
Post Office Box 1151
Pensacola, Florida 32520-1151

RE: NPDES Permit Application
NPDES No. FL0002283

Dear Mr. Layman:

The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) application recently submitted for the referenced facility has been reviewed and found to be incomplete for the following items:

1. Form 1, Items VIII.B. and C. - Data needs to be provided.
2. Form 2C, Item II.A. - Data documenting water balance should be included on the line drawing.
3. Form 2C, Item II.B. - Average flow data for outfalls 003 and 004 should be provided.
4. Form 2C, Item II.C. - Flow, volume, and duration data for the metal cleaning wastestream should be included.
5. Form 2C, Item IV - Data needs to be provided.
6. Form 2C, Item V.C., pages V6 - V9 - Pages should be completed.

Your application is being returned and is considered incomplete until we receive the requested information. Please contact Yvonne Martin at 404/347-3012, if you have questions or comments.

Sincerely yours,

Roosevelt Childress, Chief
South Area Permits Unit
Facilities Performance Branch
Water Management Division

Enclosure